
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: FW: Kiggavik 2013 Field Program
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:35:27 AM
Attachments: Kiggavik 2013 Program.png
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From: STUMBORG Naomi (AREVA Resources CANADA) [mailto:naomi.stumborg@areva.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:07 AM
To: lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; Sean Joseph;
sgranchinho@nirb.ca; andrew.keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
Rory.MacDonald@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: info@nirb.ca; ROBBINS John (AREVA Resources Canada); ZUNTI Daniel (AREVA Resources Canada);
BLAIN Mario (AREVA Resources Canada); KINAR Dwayne (AREVA Resources Canada); FORSEILLE
Stephanie (AREVA Resources Canada); MCCALLUM Barry (AREVA Resources Canada)
Subject: Kiggavik 2013 Field Program
 
NIRB file #: 06AN085
NWB Licence #: 2BE-KIG0812 (New licence forthcoming)
AANDC LUP #: N2009C0017
KIA Licence #: KVL306C02
 
Good morning,
 
As we prepare to start the 2013 field season on June 10, I would like to provide a more definitive
summary of the upcoming activities.  Ground gravity geophysical surveys will be conducted on the
Caribou, Igloo West, and Jane Extension as indicated in the attached maps.  There will be a total of
411 km of line (2,819 gravity stations along 137 km, 137 km of VLS-EM, and 137 km of Magnetics). 
The drilling activities will be similar to previous years.  Three drill rigs will be used to drill
approximately 8,900 m.  The proposed greenfield drilling locations are the Kiggavik East, Kiggavik
North, Kiggavik South West, PIZZA Grid, and the Jane-Drew Corridor.  The brownfield drilling portion
will include two drill holes on the Endgrid deposit (North pod) and two holes on the Bong prospect.
 Activities will be conducted in accordance with the licences and permits indicated above.
 
If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact myself or John Robbins at
John.Robbins@areva.ca or (306) 343-4513.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Naomi Stumborg
SHEQ Supervisor, Exploration
AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Tel: (306) 343-4035
Fax: (306) 343-4632
naomi.stumborg@areva.ca
 
This email communication is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
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the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any
copy immediately. Do not Forward it. Thank you.
 





